H EALT 133 Molesworth St

MANATU HAUORA PO Box 5013
Wellington
New Zealand
Phone (04) 496 2000
Fax (04) 496 2340

Ref. No
31 July 2013

Mr Joshua Grainger
fyi-request-997-fa3c01e7@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Grainger

Thank you for your email of 13 July 2013 requesting, under the Official
Information Act 1982, Expert Advisory Committee on Drugs agendas and
minutes from 2012 and 2013.

I am declining your request, as allowed by section 18(e) of the Act, because the
documents you request do not exist. The Expert Advisory Committee on Drugs
met most recently in 2010.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsmen to review my decision on this matter.

Yours sincerely

W

Don Gray '
Deputy Director-General
Policy Business Unit



